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Secretary of State 

BAEMOPHILIACB: AIDS LITIGATION 

From: Chief Medical Officer 

'Date: 2. Tuly 1990

Copy: 

I hope Secretary of State will take account of my view that the 
problem of HIV infection in haemophiliacs can in fact* be regarded 
as a unique catastrophe. The key feature which is not brought 
out particularly well in the memorandum of the Directors. of 
Public Health is that HIV infection in addition to almost 
inevitably causing a very unpleasant progressive illness and 
death results in a substantial proportion of cases in infection 

of the female sexual partner and also on average one quarter of 
the subsequently conceived children. In both wife and children 
the infection -will also prove fatalIin'the case of the children 
fatality takes place in infanoy.' The only remedy which will 
certainly prevent the transmission by sexual contact is the 
invariable use of a condom throughout 'the partnership. Unlike 
the position in Hepatitis B which can occur as the result of a 
therapeutic accident, there is no vaccination available to 
protect the sexual partner. Furthermore, in Hepatitis B the 
outcome is only rarely fatal and infectiveness is present- in a 
small minority of cases. 
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